Meeting Minutes SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

Thursday, September 19, 2019 Board Office, Clock Tower Plaza 2525 W. Main St., Suite 211, Rapid City, SD

- A. Call to order at 8:30 A.M. Mountain Time for regularly scheduled meeting
- B. Roll Call

Members present: Chairman Jeff Nelson, Vice Chairman Steve Thingelstad, Secretary Colby Flynn, Mike Albertson, Dennis Micko, Steve Peters, and Steve Williams.

Members absent: None

Others present: Guests Marlon Vogt, NCEES Central Zone Vice President; Bruce Jenner, SDES; Nancy Hoines, SDES/ACEC of SD; Tanya Olson NDC, ASLA; Tony Jockheck, SD Home Builders Assoc.; Staff Attorney Graham Oey; Staff members Kathryn Patterson, Lorrie Thompson, and Susan Neuf.

- C. Review of July 19, 2019 Minutes Micko made a motion, seconded by Williams to approve the July 19, 2019 Minutes.
 MOTION PASSED
- D. Public Comments None from others present at this time, Marlon Vogt did a presentation later in the meeting.
- E. Review of vouchers paid since last meeting Board reviewed vouchers paid since last meeting and found everything to be in good order.
- F. Activities report ending August, Review of Deposits Board reviewed the Activities report and Deposits with everything found to be in good order.
- G. Investigation reports
 Case 18-06 Firm
 Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to dismiss for lack of jurisdiction.
 MOTION PASSED

Case 19-01 Firm

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Micko to accept the consent agreement. Steve Williams abstained from voting as part of the investigative committee. **MOTION PASSED**

Case 19-02 PE – Unlicensed practice

Albertson made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to dismiss for lack of jurisdiction. Micko to abstain. No vote on this motion taken and a substitute motion was made. Albertson made a substitute motion, seconded by Peters to withdraw the motion to dismiss for lack of jurisdiction. Micko abstained. **MOTION PASSED** Case is still open and active.

Case 19-05 PE/AR – Construction Administration Investigative committee to meet and decide on action to be taken.

- H. Unfinished Business
 - Action Items

Item 1: 20:38:38 Fire Protection Systems – Rules review for streamlining Fire Protection – Committee formed – Fact gathering stage

Item 2: Marketing and Outreach - Newsletter, etc. - Fact gathering stage

Item 3: Comity Licensure 36-18A-35 and ARSD 20:38:34:03 – Update to allow qualifying experience after initial licensure – Fact gathering stage

Item 4: Successor Licensee 36-18A-46.1 – Reword to be less onerous to licensee completing project in absence of original licensee – Fact gathering stage

*Add Item 5: 20:38:31:01 Engineering Experience. Discussed need to change experience requirements to allow an alternate path to licensure, such as those with 15 plus years of experience but without the required years of qualifying mentored experience. Also, add number of years requirement for this alternate path, such as requiring 8 or 10 years of experience.

I. New Business

Resolution of Cooperation from MBA Committee & WA alternative resolution Structural Exam FY20 NCARB Volunteer Appointments NCEES Recognitions NCARB Update – June/July NCARB Fast Facts – July NCARB Fast Facts – August

The board briefly discussed each of the above topics

J. PDH Audits

New Audits: Dayton H. Alsaker, PE; Troy D. Borchard, PE; James Henry Cordell, LS; Richard C. Franko, AR; Kevin R. Heiman, PE; Michael R. Leiferman, PE; Tim Mischel, AR; Michael Dean Patten, LA; Jerold F. Penry, LS; Kevin Charles Rettich, PE; Darrell E. Stein II, PE; Harold Neil Terry, AR; Scott C. Trosen, LS.

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson to approve the audits of Dayton H. Alsaker, PE; Troy D. Borchard, PE; Kevin R. Heiman, PE; Kevin Charles Rettich, PE; and Darrell E. Stein II, PE. **MOTION PASSED** Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson to deny the audit of Michael R. Leiferman, PE, pending receipt of information. **MOTION PASSED**

Thingelstad made a motion, seconded by Peters to approve the audits of James Henry Cordell, LS; Jerold F. Penry, LS; and Scott C. Trosen, LS. **MOTION PASSED**

Williams made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to approve the audits of Richard C. Franko, AR; Tim Mischel, AR; and Harold Neil Terry, AR. **MOTION PASSED**

Williams made a motion, seconded by Micko to deny the audit of Michael Dean Patten pending receipt of additional information. **MOTION PASSED**

Previous Audits: Colleen Ward Atwood, AR; Russell J. Jensen, PE; and Matthew P. Peramaki, PE.

Williams made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to approve the audit of Colleen Ward Atwood, AR. **MOTION PASSED**

Russell J. Jensen, PE is pending receipt of additional information.

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson to open a disciplinary case on Matthew P. Peramaki, PE, for failure to respond to an audit request. **MOTION PASSED**

K. Approval of Examinees passing NCEES Examinations (Appendix A)

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson, for approval of the examinees passing the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) Exam. **MOTION PASSED**

Name	Certificate #	Exam
Spilman, Eileen Alison	E-12769	FE
Copeland, Jordan D.	E-12770	FE
Magnuson, Reece	E-12771	FE
Smith, Allison Jane	E-12772	FE
Conrad, Cole Darran	E-12773	FE
Radtke, Tad	E-12774	FE
Jensen, Morgan Leigh	E-12775	FE
Kuca, Terrence Scott	E-12776	FE
Ahlstrom, Zachary	E-12777	FE
Booton-Popken, Amanda J.	E-12778	FE

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the examinee passing the Principles of Land Surveying (PS) Exam. **MOTION PASSED**

Name	License #	Exam
Goebel, Ryan J.	14420	PS

L. Approval to take the NCEES Examinations as available (Appendix B)

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson for approval of the examinees to take the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) Exam as available. **MOTION PASSED**

Name	Exam
Allwine, Brandon	FE
Alness, Michael David	FE
Bentzen, Garret Charles	FE
Bhandari, Manoj	FE
Englund, Bradley	FE
Foust, Zachary Paul	FE
Frost, Mikel	FE
Furse, Caleb Matthew	FE
Gliko, John	FE
Hedman, Kaleb	FE
Heil, Joseph Paul	FE
Jain, Sanmati	FE
Kirkwold, Matthew	FE
Klapperich, Carter John	FE
Kroehler, Timothy Paul	FE

Name	Exam
Lazcano, Andrea Vanessa	FE
Lensegrav, Shilo Lane	FE
Like, Landon James	FE
Lohrenz, Jessica Lynn	FE
Miller, Nicole L.	FE
Pollmiller, Shannon	FE
Prchal, Brian Alexander	FE
Sadler, Colton	FE
Sieh, Lucas	FE
Spellman, Daylon Brendan	FE
Statz, Norman	FE
Streff, Cecilia Anne	FE
Trapp, Cassidy Joy	FE
Zeng, Lin	FE
Ziliak, Nathan Ray	FE

Thinglestad made a motion, seconded by Peters, for approval of the examinee to take the Fundamentals of Surveying (FS) Exam as available. **MOTION PASSED**

Name	Exam
Hughes, Pete	FS

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson, for approval of the examinee to take the Principles of Engineering (PE) Exam as available. **MOTION PASSED**

Name	City	State
Clemen, Alyssa	Sioux Falls	SD

M. Approval of Comity applications (Appendix C)

Williams made a motion, seconded by Micko, for approval of the Architect (AR) by Comity applications. **MOTION PASSED**

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Clary, Jennifer Lynn	Missoula	MT	AR	14412
Collins, Jason Steven	Drexel Hill	PA	AR	14389
DeFrank, John Paul	Dallas	ТХ	AR	14390
Fritzberg, Erik Karl	Pittsburgh	PA	AR	14391
Horne, Ryan	Roswell	GA	AR	14414
Jorgensen, Erik	Leavenworth	KS	AR	14421
Joslin, Barbara J.	Coventry	СТ	AR	14392
Kerelis, Albertas J. Jr.	Chicago	IL	AR	14393
Lewis, Jeffrey Scott	Valparaiso	IN	AR	14415
McCaulley, Angela Marie	Spencer	IA	AR	14394
McCleary, Cynthia Ann	Minneapolis	MN	AR	14395
McGonigle, Edward Oliver	Dallas	ТХ	AR	14416
Meyer, Mariah Beth	Bonner Springs	KS	AR	14396
Miller, Cory D.	Fort Wayne	IN	AR	14397
Nelson, Jeffrey P.	Oak Park	IL	AR	14398
Smith, Stephen Raymond	Omaha	NE	AR	14417
Stevenson, Caron Marie	St. Louis	MO	AR	14413
Storms, David Keith	Wytheville	VA	AR	14399
Whitcraft, Jeffery Laird	Lewistown	MT	AR	14418

Williams made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the Landscape Architects (LA) by Comity application. **MOTION PASSED**

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Miller, Anne Marie	Portland	OR	LA	14419

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the Land Surveyors (LS) by Comity applications. **MOTION PASSED**

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Hennessy, James Patrick	Minot	ND	LS	14453
Lovell, Charles	Logan	IA	LS	14452

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson for approval of the Professional Engineer (PE) by Comity applications. **MOTION PASSED**

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Bacci, David Franc	Murrysville	PA	PE	14454
Barron, Ross	Lincoln	NE	PE	14400
Bauer, Scott Michael	Bala Cynwyd	PA	PE	14422
Bestgen, Sean	Rock Rapids	IA	PE	14455
Bladow, Gabriel Loy	Fargo	ND	PE	14423
Boyd, Ellyssa Ann	Orange	CA	PE	14424
Burgess, Christopher James	Parker	со	PE	14425
Chen, Dong	Plymouth	MN	PE	14456
Cooper, Devan	Galesburg	IL	PE	14457
Corcoran, Matthew	Billings	MT	PE	14401
Cornell, Anthony	Olathe	KS	PE	14402
DeCoster, Cameron	Arvada	CO	PE	14403
Ehlers, Guy C.	Casper	WY	PE	14426
Faris, Benjamin Blackwell	Franklin	TN	PE	14427
Flowers, Cambria M.	Salt Lake City	UT	PE	14458
Franklin, Scott Gregory	Dundee	OR	PE	14459

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Gingerich, Nick D.	Bay Village	OH	PE	14428
Grosz, Robert William	Albuquerque	NM	PE	14429
Hanlon, Bryce	Edmond	OK	PE	14430
Harkins, Timothy Michael	Prior Lake	MN	PE	14431
Haydon, Brian William	Saint Paul	MN	PE	14432
Heald, Jared Christopher	Lenexa	KS	PE	14404
Heidenreich, Heather Lynn	Montgomery	L	PE	14405
Hillson, Jeffrey	Baton Rouge	LA	PE	14433
Hodges, Floyd Ray	Manvel	тх	PE	14406
Howell, Brian Daniel	Omaha	NE	PE	14434
Hudson, Redge Reece	Monument	СО	PE	11892
Irons, Steven Matthew	Lincoln	NE	PE	14435
Kababik, Justin S.	Plainville	СТ	PE	14407
Keller, Stephen	Kirkwood	МО	PE	14408
Kukuk, Kyle	Overland Park	KS	PE	14436
Lambert, Jason	Niles	MI	PE	14437
Lei, Ligana	Katy	ТΧ	PE	14460
Leland, Ken	Tacoma	WA	PE	14461
Leptuch, Peter Adam	Denton	ТΧ	PE	14462
Martonovich, Mathew	Golden	CO	PE	14438
May, Rodney W.	Rockwall	ТΧ	PE	14409
Meagor, Keith Wayne	Butte	MT	PE	14439
Meshnik, John	Eugene	OR	PE	14440
Moore, Nicholas Richard	Moorhead	MN	PE	14441

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Morgan, Clifford	Addison	ТХ	PE	14463
Nkunga, Alfred	Sherwood	AR	PE	14464
Nourparvar, Syrous	Roswell	GA	PE	14410
Patel, Anupkumar V.	Chicago	IL	PE	14465
Perez, Henry Sarmiento	Round Rock	ТХ	PE	14466
Rhoades, Kelly Lyn	Thornton	СО	PE	14442
Ristow, Agata Anna	Murphy	ТХ	PE	14467
Rogers, Luke	Sioux Falls	SD	PE	14443
Schall, Andrew James	Granville	ОН	PE	14468
Schmidt, Brian R.	Sauk City	WI	PE	14469
Schoenthal, Carl Lee	Scottsville	NY	PE	14470
Sievers, Ryan Allen	Middleton	WI	PE	14444
Skiple, Jason Eric	Fargo	ND	PE	14471
Sullivan, Kevin Daniel	Williamsville	NY	PE	14445
Thomas, Tyson	Fulshear	ТХ	PE	14411
Thompson, Wade Mitchell	Park River	ND	PE	14446
Thomson, Charles	Longview	ТХ	PE	14447
Thorpe, Alicia Beth	Greeley	СО	PE	14448
Toay, Andrew	Edina	MN	PE	14449
Tucker, Justin William	Upper Sandusky	OH	PE	14450
Williams, John A.	Eastpoint	FL	PE	14472
Williams, Kittredge Logan	Butte	MT	PE	14451
Wollermann, Wade	Union Grove	WI	PE	14473
Wong, Miguel	Minneapolis	MN	PE	14474

Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Zemlicka, Jason	Castle Rock	CO	PE	14475
Zhang, Yi	Tulsa	OK	PE	14476

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson for denial of the following Professional Engineer (PE) Comity application based on the lack of qualifying experience. **MOTION PASSED**

Name	City	State	Profession
Ramani, Guruprasad	Gaithersburg	MD	PE

N. Approval of Business applications (Appendix D)

Micko made a motion, seconded by Williams, for approval of the following Business Applications. **MOTION PASSED**

Company Name	City	State	Profession	License #
712 Design LLC	Spencer	IA	AR	C-8002
Arion Blue LLC	Houston	ТХ	PE	C-8003
AHBL, Inc.	Tacoma	WA	PE	C-8024
Beighley & Assoc. Inc.	Portland	OR	LA	C-8014
BL Companies, Inc.	Meriden	СТ	PE/AR	C-8004
Blackstone Environmental, Inc.	Overland Park	KS	PE	C-8019
Bruner Cooper & Zuck, Inc.	Galesburg	IL	PE	C-8025
CB&I Storage Tank Solutions LLC	Plainfield	IL	PE	C-8009
Canyons Structural	Salt Lake City	UT	PE	C-8026
Cooper Commissioning, LLC	Moorhead	MN	PE	C-8023
Endpoint Solutions Corp.	Franklin	WI	PE	C-8027
Environmental and Production Solutions, Inc.	South Bend	IN	PE	C-8028
Erik L. Jorgensen	Leavenworth	KS	AR	C-8015
EST, Inc.	Oklahoma City	OK	PE	C-8108

Company Name	City	State	Profession	License #
Hanbury Evans Wright Vlattas + Company	Norfolk	VA	AR	C-8005
Henderson Building Solutions, LLC	Lenexa	KS	PE	C-8017
Industrial Ally, Inc.	Chesterfield	MO	PE	C-8011
IPS Professional Engineers and Architects, PC	Blue Bell	PA	PE/AR	C-8006
JLW Architect	Lewistown	MT	AR	C-8013
Kenneth Hahn Architects Inc.	Omaha	NE	AR	C-8012
Nelson Architect, LTD	Bedford Park	IL	AR	C-8007
New Nello Operating Co., LLC	South Bend	IN	PE	C-8020
O'Donnell & Naccarato	Philadelphia	PA	PE	C-8016
Ogden Engineering and Consulting	Littleton	со	PE	C-8021
PACLAND-Portland, Inc.	Clackamas	OR	PE	C-8029
PEPM Group, PLLC	Tulsa	ОК	PE	C-8030
Peter A. Leptuch, P.E.	Denton	ТΧ	PE	C-8031
PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc.	Klamath Falls	OR	PE	C-7995
S2 Architects, LLC	Fort Wayne	IN	AR	C-8008
Saber Power Services	Rosharon	ТΧ	PE	C-8031
Sevan Design Solutions	Downers Grove	IL	AR	C-8010
Total Engineering Services, LLC	Longview	ТΧ	PE	C-8022

O. Review previous applications (Appendix E)

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson, for approval of the following Professional Engineer (PE) application by Comity on second review. **MOTION PASSED**

Name	City	State	License #
Courter, Brent L.	Springfield	MO	14477

- P. Annual, zone, & upcoming meetings Travel Matrix
 Council of State Governments, Occupational Licensing Policy Seminar, October 3, 2019 at Lexington KY. Kathryn Patterson to attend.
- Q. Correspondence

CLARB – NCEES – NCARB - CIDQ - New Board Members & Executives/Administrators Orientation – February 2020 South Dakota Mines Foundation letter

The board briefly discussed each of the above topics

Marlon Vogt, NCEES Central Zone Vice President, spoke briefly on current threats to public protection, NCEES policies and mission statement on public protection, and the proposed changes to NCEES Principles and Practice of Surveying examination.

R. Adjournment

Micko made a motion, seconded by Albertson to adjourn the meeting. MOTION PASSED

There being no further business, at the hour of 11:09 a.m. Mountain Time the Board meeting of the South Dakota Board of Technical Professions adjourned.

Kathryn Patterson Executive Director

Submitted by Susan Neuf, Secretary, SDBTP